
From: Jim Spearman [mailto:Jim.Spearman@normanok.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:39 AM
To: Barry Bornemann
Subject: FW: Time sensitive information on equipment

Barry,
Do you have any of these left?
Thanks

Jim Spearman \ Police Standards Administrator \ Norman Police Dept \ ( 405.366.5215
Integrity • Accountability • Mutual Respect • Service attitude • Partnerships

From: Jim Spearman 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:11 AM
To: JD Younger; Jim Maisano
Subject: Time sensitive information on equipment

Did you see this??? LESO apparently has some.

Jim Spearman \ Police Standards Administrator \ Norman Police Dept \ ( 405.366.5215
Integrity • Accountability • Mutual Respect • Service attitude • Partnerships

Barry Bornemann
Law Enforcement Support/Compliance Officer
Dept. of Central Services
Property Distribution Division
3100 N. Creston
OKC, OK 73111
405-425-2700
405-425-2713-fax
barry_bornemann@dcs.state.ok.us

http://blog.al.com/birmingham-news-stories/2010/08/fultondale_takes_crime_prevent.html
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